EnviroAfrica

07 October 2019

Department of Environmental Affairs

Attention: Ms Azrah Essop (Integrated Environmental Authorisations)
Environment House

473 Steve Biko Road

Arcadia

0083

Dear Sir/Madam

re.. Application and Draft Basic Assessment Report (DBAR) for 25m Telecommunications
Tree Mast on Erf. 3244 (VGK Kynsna), 35 Vigilance Drive, Knysna, Western Cape
(DEA Ref. No.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2064)

With reference to the written comments received from the Department (dated 20 September
2019), EnviroAfrica on behalf of the Applicant, hereby withdraws the above application and
DBAR.

| trust everything is in order and look forward to the Department's response and confirmation that
the file has been withdrawn and the application closed on the system.

Yours sincerely,

Vivienrie Thomson
Environmental Consultant
EnviroAfrica CC
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